

RE: cost of GA smoothing

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 16:54:34 -0500

Steen or Ron – do you have this detail – thanks,

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-10-17 11:13 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: cost of GA smoothing

Hi Steen – do you have the split of the cost of GA between the amount of deferral and the interest cost?

If so, can you send that please.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS